

Greendale Parent Advisory Council Agenda
March 14, 2024, at 7:00pm
Greendale Elementary School Library

1. **Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement**

- a. We are privileged to meet on the traditional unceded territory of the Stó:lō people, in particular the Pilalt, Sema:th and Ts'elxwéyeqw
- b. Adoption of the Agenda
 - (THAT the agenda be approved as circulated.)
Jaylene and Meagan
- c. Approval of the previous Minutes
 - (THAT the minutes of the Feb 5, 2023, meeting be approved as circulated)
Jaylene and Meagan

2. **Reports**

- a. Chair – Meagan & Tai
 - Teacher Appreciation Lunch recap
**-Great feedback! Teachers enjoyed it and Tai adjusted the list and made notes for next year.
The biggest thing is keeping the taco bar!!**
- b. Treasurer – Jaylene
 - 1 cheque for hot lunch was cashed**
 - science world cheque was cashed**
 - Otter-coop busing and admission fees will be covered by the Gaming Grant (end of year field trip)**
- c. Social Media/Parent Education – Linds
 - No update**
- d. Emergency Preparedness – Susanne
 - No update**
- e. Fruit & Veggie Program – Marie
 - Snap peas are coming in April**
 - Amounts delivered are looking good**
- f. School Lunch – Stacia
 - McDonald's hot lunch coming tomorrow**
 - final round of hot lunches ready to open Monday**
 - April – Hot dogs, juice, chips, veggies**
 - May - Jim's Pizza, Subway**

-June – Jim’s pizza – parent’s will be able to order for themselves and siblings if attending sports day

-Question raised - Should we add juice boxes, chips, ice cream sandwiches, freezies to Sport’s Day? Yes, to chips, juice for Sports day

g. DPAC – Meagan

-A DPAC and PAC gaming grant guide is now drafted to give clear expectations of how it can be used

-Event during Spring Break for families. At the Coliseum, March 20th 1-3pm a free family skate including skate rental. There will also be coloring contests, vision testing, etc.

h. Community School (GECSS) – Andrea

-Programs are going well – they fill up so fast! We’re hoping they could increase the number of children able to attend them

-There will be a new executive board in GECSS soon (this does not include the GECSS Coordinator, Andrea Lees)

i. Principal – Jim Edgcombe

-Reports cards came out today

-Coldest night of the year was a success and we had people walking from 6am-6pm. We made 150% of our goal!

-Readathon tomorrow in pjs!

-after Spring Break, a basketball team will be starting up for grades 4-5. We are looking for a coach to help with Tuesday games from April 9th-May 14th and a practice day too, if possible

-Carnival coming up and we got enough volunteers to go ahead!

-Peer trip and end of year full school field trips will be in June

j. Current Fundraising/Results

- West Coast Seeds

-about \$480 profit

k. Upcoming Fundraising

- Krispy Kreme at Spring Market (Coffee, Donuts, Juice, Chips)

-Jaylene will pick them up

-last year the donuts cost about \$255 (\$9 a dozen – we got 30)

-this year we will open it up to Munchalunch to pre-order boxes as well as having some for sale on-site

-Volunteers for the market needed (2 per 2-hour time slot from 10-4)

-need coffee, sugar, cream, donuts, juice, chips, popcorn

3. **Business arising from last meeting**

4. **New Business**

a. Spring/Summer Carnival Update – Aleah

-We had our meeting, with a great turn out of people ready to build and amazing Carnival. We are expecting 200-300 people and will be offering 13 different activities for families to enjoy, May 30th will be the event date from 4-7pm, there will be more info in the weeks to follow.

Next Meeting April 5 from 8-9

b. Pancake Breakfast

-Tai to connect with Mr. Hoepfner for contacting the Peters' family about setting a date

c. Popcorn sales

-do we want to do popcorn sales some Fridays? One per month (April, May, June)

-\$1 a bag

-aim for 11:35, so they can take it outside (probably 2 volunteers to run it)

d. Social Media (Parent Education) Replacement for next year

-We are looking for someone to take over for Linds. We will reach out to see if there is any interest. AGM is in May, so it would be nice to have someone by then!

5. **Adjournment**

Next Meeting – April 15 @ 8:00am